

GREENS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING

FOR OCTOBER 2, 2020

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: CHAIR MIKE DE ANGELES AT 9:00 AM ON THE PAVILLIAN DECK.

MEMBERS PRESENT WERE- RON GAUVIN, JOHANN DEKKER, DAVID GARDNER, AMY MILLER, LINDA FENDLEY, KELLY FENDLEY, MIKE DE ANGELIS AND BOARD LIAISON "STAND IN" BILL LEWIS. DIANNE PENNINGTON HAS MOVED AWAY.

MINUTES WERE REVIEWED- MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 4TH, 2020 WERE APPROVED BY MEMBERS EMAIL. **MOTION** BY KELLY FENDLEY AND SECONDED BY RON GAUVIN TO APPROVE THE MINUTEAS AS READ BY CHAIR MIKE DE ANGELIS. **MOTION** CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

GENERAL MANAGER- KARIN SHULMAN REPORTED THE FORESTS ARE CLOSED UNTILL OCTOBER 9TH. A \$500.00 FINE WILL BE GIVEN TO VIOLATORS. THE PLAY GROUND, BALL FIELD AND PARK ARE NOW OPEN.

GOLF OPERATIONS- CODY ROSE REPORTED **732** ROUNDS OF GOLF WAS PLAYED IN SEPTEMBER. THE #14 TEE BOX IS NOW OPEN.

GOLF MAINTINANCE-ANDRES MONTEJANO REPORTED THE #2 NETTING WILL BE REPAIRED. THE WATERING OF THE COURSE HAS BEEN CUT BACK. A MIRROR HAS BEEN HUNG ON # 9 TEE BOX IN ORDER TO SEE PEOPLE ON THE GREEN. THE RESTROOMS AND TRASH ARE BEING DONE TWICE A WEEK.

OLD BUSINESS-THE GOLF CART ACCESS WILL BE FINISHED NEXT WEEK. THE DEAD BUSHES HAVE BEEN REMOVED ON #6.

NEW BUSINESS- PMC IS HIRING A FULL TIME MAINTENANCE PERSON FOR THE PARK, BALL FIELD, CAMP GROUND AND TRAILS. MEMBERS DISCUSSED HAVING A NEW RULES BOARD MADE FOR THE PRO SHOP. AN A-2 NEEDS TO BE TURNED IN BEFORE THE CART PATHS #2 & #4 CAN BE REPAIRED. THERE WAS A DISCUSSION ABOUT A SKATEPARK. IT IS BEING LOOKED INTO. THERE WAS A REQUEST FOR REMOVAL OF A DEAD TREE ON MIL POTRERO FRONTAGE AT OAKWOOD. ALSO A BRIDGE IS NEEDED OVER THE DITCH EAST OF THE NATIVE PLANT GARDEN.

MOTION BY KELLY FENDLEY AND SECONDED BY DAVID GARDNER TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. **MOTION** CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 10:00 AM. THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY NOVEMBER 6TH, 2020 AT 9:00 AM. ON THE PAVILLIAN DECK.

MINUTES BY LINDA FENDLEY